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Attached is a letter from Scott Hall of today’s date.

The information contained in this FAX is intended for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipient. This transmittal may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be aware that
any review, disclosure, copying or distribution of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this transmittal in error, please notify us by telephone immediately so we can
arrange for retrieval at no cost to you (Collect 505/982-3873). Thank you.
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Qctober 9, 2008

W. Thomas Kellahin Via Facsimile
Kellahin & Kellahin

706 Gonzales Road

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14192: Application of Targa Midstream Services
Limited Partnership for Approval of an Acid Gas Injection Well,
Lea County, New Mexico (Eunice Middle Plant)

Dear Tom:
David Brooks would like for us to be in attendance at the Examiner hearing
on Octaber 16, 2008 to address the matters raised in your motion to dismiss filed

on behalf of Range Operating and other notice issues.

" Please call me if you wish to discuss.

Very truly yours,
P -~
. w—v\‘i,(:-LQ
J. Scott Hall
JSH/mb
cc: David Brooks, Esq.
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